

FW: Rate Mitigation

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Jan 2017 08:34:12 -0500
Attachments: Revised - Debt-Financing GA 170112 - ESPD ADM Approved w LSB CLEAN.PPTX (126.32 kB); Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20170113.pptx (1.09 MB)

FYI. Latest from Energy on rate mitigation. The meeting Serge mentions below is with DMs, the SoC, and Ed Clark.

-----Original Message-----

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: January 14, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Cc: Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation

Deputy,

Materials for Monday's rate mitigation meeting are attached. We'll add to your binder on Monday morning.

Thanks,
Dave

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Castillo, Mardy (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation

Good morning,
Attached are materials for Monday's rate mitigation meeting.
Keley

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 7:49 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Steve,

Attached are two decks on rate mitigation. We can use the decks as the basis for discussion at our meeting on Monday. I'll ask Keley to share with the other participants.

Serge

Sent from my iPad